
  
 
               

             

             

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE:   June 14, 2016             File:   260.05 02 

 

TO:   Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM:   Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of Exhibit A to an Agreement (Resolution No. 09-388) between the 

County of Nevada and the County of Placer for the Provision of Gold Country 

Stage Route 5 Service for Fiscal Year 2016/17 

  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: Funding for this Agreement is provided by Nevada County and Placer County from 

Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds in Fiscal Year 2016/17. There is no impact to the 

County general fund and a budget amendment is not required. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

For the past 24 years, Nevada and Placer Counties have jointly sponsored Gold Country Stage (GCS) 

Route 5, which provides a limited stop-commuter service between Grass Valley and Auburn along the 

Highway 49 corridor Monday through Friday.  The Route 5 agreement is automatically renewed on 

July 1 of each year, with approval of an updated calculation of Transit Service charges included in 

Exhibit A. 

 

The Transit Services Commission will be approving Exhibit A of the Agreement for Fiscal Year 

2016/17 at their May 18, 2016 meeting. 

 

It is recommended that the Board adopt the attached resolution approving Exhibit A of the Agreement 

between the County of Nevada and the County of Placer for the Provision of Gold Country Stage 

Route 5 Service for Fiscal Year 2016/17 for $74,927. 

 

Item Initiated by: Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager 

Approved by:  Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works 
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Submittal Date: May 19, 2016  

Revision Date:  
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